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January 12, 1983

Roy P. Lessy, Esq.

Office of Executive Legal

Director

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Roy:

I am writing to confirm our teiephone conversation
today in which you agreed to extend the deadline for
NECNP's answers to your interrogatories to January 21.
As I explained, I have been ill with the flu ané will
be unable to complete the responses by the 17th.

With your consent and that of Bob Gad, I te.iephoned
Judge Hoyt this afternoon and obtained her :ipproval of
tiie extension.

Thank you for your kind cooperation.

Sincerely,
Diane Curran
DC/cpk
cc: Helen F, Hoyt, Esq.

Licensing Board Chair
Docketing and Service, U.S. NRC
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